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MEMORANDUM 
   
 TO:              Kim Wells, City Clerk 
          Brian Green, MD, Chairperson  
             Paula Machado, Board Member 
                        Robert Ciccia, Board Member 
 
FROM:            Kathy Teixeira, Recording Secretary 
                                
DATE:             April 19, 2022 
 
      RE:            Board of Health Meeting - April 21, 2022 
                         6:00 PM (EST) 
___________________________________________________________________________            
 
                                               NEW LINK AND CALL IN INFO: REVISED LOG IN 
  
                          https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7748742648595300621 
  
                    Participants can use their telephone or computer mic & speakers (VoIP). 
                                                                   +1 (562) 247-8422 
                                                AUDIO PIN: Shown after joining the webinar 
                                            AUDIO ACCESS CODES ATTENDEE: 979-517-429 
  
   
                                                             AGENDA (Revised) 

1. Roll Call of the Board 
2. Meeting Call to Order 
3. Approval Amended February 17, 2022 Minutes 

Approval of March 17, 2022 Minutes 
4. SK Convenience Tobacco Hearing – Bonny Carroll 
5. Combined Sewer Overages – Lucica Hiller 
6. Covid19 Updates 
7. Eviction Moratorium Updates – Ellen Shachter 
8. Health & Human Services Updates 
9. Next Meeting – May 19, 2022 
10. Adjourn Meeting 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7748742648595300621

